
102 Grant Avenue · P.O. Box 276 · Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 · 505-986-6200 · FAX: 

505-995-2740   www.santafecountynm.gov 

Henry P. Roybal 
Commissioner, District 1 

 

Anna T. Hamilton 
Commissioner, District 4 

Anna Hansen 
Commissioner, District 2 

Hank Hughes 
Commissioner, District 5 

Rudy N. Garcia  
Commissioner, District 3 

Katherine Miller  
County Manager 

   

 
February 5, 2021 

 
RE:    RFP NO. 2021-0047-TRS/CW “Banking Services” 

           Notification of Cancellation of Solicitation 

 
Dear Proponents and Interested Parties to RFP No. 2021-0047-TRS/CW, 

In January Santa Fe County Purchasing Division on behalf of the Treasurer’s Office issued a Request for 

Proposal, RFPNo.2021-0047-TRS/CW soliciting proposals for Banking Services for the County.  Proposals 

were due to the County no later than February 25, 2021 at 2:00 PM at the Santa Fe Purchasing Division in 

Santa Fe, New Mexico.   

Pursuant to Section III Conditions Governing the Procurement, C. General Requirements, paragraph 10. 

Termination, it is the determination of the Chief Procurement Officer for Santa Fe County that the Request for 

Proposal (RFP) No. 2021-0047-TRS/CW for Banking Services be canceled at this time. It has been determined 

that it is in the best interest of the County to cancel the subject Request for Proposal, RFP No. 2021-0047-

TRS/CW. 

All proponents and interested parties on the subject solicitation will be notified by Santa Fe County when there 

is a determination to re-solicit this project. 

Thank you for your interest in doing business with Santa Fe County and we apologize for any inconvenience. 

 

Respectfully, 

Coralie 

Coralie G. Whitmore 

Procurement Specialist, Senior 

Finance Division 

505-986-6337 
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IANTA FE COUNTY

NOTICE OF CANCELATION 
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Commissioner, District 4 
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Commissioner, District 5 

Katherine Miller 
County Manager 

To: Proponents & Interested Parties to RFP No. 2021-0047-TRS/CW 

From: 

Via: 

RE: 

Bill Taylor, Procurement Manager/CPO 
Santa Fe County 

County Treasurer's Office 
County Manager's Office 
Finance Division 

Cancelation of Request for Proposal No. 2021-0047-TRS/CW for Banking 

Services, Pursuant to Section III Conditions Governing the Procurement 

Dear Proponents, 

Pursuant to Section III Conditions Governing the Procurement, C. General Requirements, paragraph 

10. Termination, it is the determination of the Chief Procurement Officer for Santa Fe County that
the Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 2021-0047-TRS/CW for Banking services be canceled at this
time. This determination is made to be in the best interest of the County.

All interested Offerors/Proponents to the subject RFP will be notified in the event these services are 
solicited at a later date. 

The County apologizes for any inconvenience this decision has created for all interested Parties to the 
RFP and hopes that you will remain in terested in doing business with Santa Fe County in the future. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Bill Taylor, Proct ment Manager, CPO 

Santa Fe County 
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